Township of Breitung Agenda-Special Board Meeting

Township of Breitung Special Board Meeting 10/13/2022
Breitung Community Center 11am

Call the meeting to order/Roll Call
Acceptance of Agenda
e Approval of Minutes
» 09/22/22 Regular Board Meeting
Correspondence
Public Input
Old Business
e McKinley Park Trail-Acceptance of a Bid
e ATV Trail and Options
e St Louis County Ordinance 62-Update to Short Term Rentals
e MN OSHA Safety Grant and Security for Doors
e Blight

New Business
e Town Meeting
e Turkey Giveaway-Timberjay

Next Regular Meeting Date-October 27", 2022 at 12:00pm

Adjourn



Township of Breitung Regular Board Meeting 09-22-22 at 12:00PM. In Person Meeting at the
Breitung Community Center

Present In Person:

Board Members: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg Dostert
(arrived 12:04pm), Clerk Dianna Sunsdahl

Absent: Treasurer Jorgine Gornick

Public: Preston Tripp-JPJ, Tom Gorsma-Maintenance Supervisor, Daniel Reing-Police Chief,
Matt Tuchel, Rachel Brophy-Timberjay, Valeda McDonald, Jim Battin (left at 12:40pm), Crystal
Waurin-Comp Secretary for Low Impact Excavators (left at 12V:4Opm), Jim L. (Mesabi Fit
Coalition (left at 12:55pm), Matt Jamnick-Mesabi Bituminous (left @ 12:50pm), Jessica Hanine-
Tower News (arrived at 12:07)

Call to Order @ 12:05pm by Chairman Tim Tomsich

Acceptance of Agenda

Clerk Sunsdahl requested that Mesabi Fit move up on the agenda since there was a
representative in the audience.

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept the agenda with change to Mesabi Fit

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion Passed 3-0

Approval of Minutes
e 08/25/22 Regular Board Meeting
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approve the minutes of the 08/25/22 Meeting as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0

Approval of August 2022 Treasurer’s Report

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approve the August 2022 Treasurer’s Report as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert

Motion passed 3-0

Correspondence
o Truck Night-so noted
o Couri & Ruppe Law Office-so noted
o LMC Peer Counselor-so noted
o IRR Iron Ranger-Chairman Tomsich pointed out that Breitung Township is in this edition for the Recreation Area

Public Input-Jim Battin spoke up both as a citizen living off Hwy 169, and as a Police Officer.
Mr. Battin has concerns in regards to the noise created by trucks “jake braking” between




Jasper St in Soudan and the entrance to the City of Tower. Mr. Battin also has concerns in
regards to speeding in this area as well. This section of road has 21 entry and exit points and
feels as though it is a safety/hazardous area of concern. Has many suggestions and will put
them in writing to the Clerk. Chairman Tomsich suggested that Supervisor Dostert speak with
MnDOT as he is on the 169 Task Force, Supervisor Dostert stated he would speak to Duane
Hill, the District | Supervisor of MnDOT.

Reports

Police-as attached and Chief Reing reports that it was a busy August, Police Department
dealing with break-ins and theft, has 1 Officer Assaulted but sustained no injury, body
cams came in and will be up and running in November, October 8" there will be a Police
Fundraiser at the Community Center with Taco’s, Beans and Rice from 1-5pm.

Fire-No Report, Chief is on vacation

Road and Bridge-as attached, and Gorsma reports there are residents requesting water
shut offs and will be working at McKinley Park

McKinley Park-Camp winding down. Last day of camping will be October 3.
Recreation-Supervisor Dostert reports that the light poles are down, thanks to resident
Ken Hinkle. Gorsma and crew have been working on shortening boards at the rink by 6”
and working on an estimate for repairs.

Wastewater Board-Force Main Project to start next month. Breitungs match funding for
this project is the McKinley Park Trail. May be a gap in financing but there is a lot more
money coming in due to the increase in rain this year and because billing is variable.
Currently there are lower expenses with an increase in income, but the timing of
financing is off and may have to use PFA Loan as an option.

Ambulance Commission-Supervisor Tekautz attended a meeting out in Greenwood
Township last evening in regard to the EOY Study they are doing. Breitung Township is
in a Basic Life Support Area.. The Greenwood Township Board does not want to pay for
2" ambulance at this time.

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept reports as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion passed 3-0

Old Business:

McKinley Park Trail Bids- 3 bids received by Clerk Sunsdahl on time, bids opened and
read aloud by Chairman Tomsich, and given to Preston from JPJ afterward for review
» KGM-$513,245.00
» Low Impact Excavators-$370,151.79
> Mesabi Bituminous-$361, 640.00




e Infrastructure Project 2022-Update Addendum #1-this update and extension of the bid
is to give suppliers and bidders more time to research costs
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to accept Addendum #1 as presented and call for bids and to
open at the 10/27/22 Board Meeting @ 12noon
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0
e Infrastructure Project 2023-Chairman Tomsich stated he needs cost estimates and maps
from JPJ for this work which will be used for grant funding cycle for CDBG and IRRR
e Stuntz Bay Road Project-Chairman Tomsich requested Preston from JPJ to email the
county again, and to send himself and Gorsma the final updates
e Blight-3 2" Notice letters done and served to homeowners. Chairman Tomsich asked
Chief Reing to check with the City of Chisholm to see what further actions can be taken
e Rink Estimates
> Lighting Estimate-received from Amptek, does not include trenching, so this
would be approximately another 10k in costs
» Kickplates-received from Rink Systems Inc
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept estimates as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion passed 3-0

New Business:
e Pay Bills as Presented
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to pay bills as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0
e Request for support-Mesabi Fit Coalition-Jim L from Mesabi Fit Coalition was in
attendance and spoke of the importance of the Mesabi Family Y Facility in Virginia, and
keeping it open to families for recreational activities and their organization is looking for
support (non-monetary at this time)
» Resolution 2022-27 Supporting the Mission of the Mesabi Fit Coalition
Motion by Chairman Tomsich to approve resolution 2022-27 as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0
e Safety Grant Program-Clerk Sunsdahl attended Safety Training this past month, and
MNOSHA is offering 10k grants for Safety items. Clerk Sunsdahl and Chief Reing would
like door monitor and communications systems at the door to allow the public entry.
Discussion was that there is glass in the front window and with a possible active
shooter, this would not prevent entry of an individual(s). Clerk Sunsdahl had Custom
Theaters Inc come and look, and will continue research on a possible solution. Support
and consensus by the Board for the Clerk to continue research on this.




e Fiscal Disparity Changes-so noted by the Board

e Ambulance Vehicle Aid Agreement-so noted by the Board

e First Aid-CPR Training-Clerk Sunsdahl suggests that Chief Reing and Matt Tuchel provide
Township employees (to include youth) training in December. The cost could be up to
S24 if an individual would like a card.

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to have First Aid/CPR Training for Township Employees

2" by Supervisor Dostert

Motion passed 3-0

e Conflict of Interest-Supervisor Tekautz requests Clerk to work with the Township
Attorney regarding possible conflict of interest of an employee running for a Supervisor
position, as what happened in the 2022 Township Election

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to approve Clerk Sunsdahl to work with Township Attorney

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0

e Ordinance 93-07-This ordinance is an ordinance regulating the parking of vehicle on any
township of Breitung Roadway, and the matter has been brought to the Boards
attention that amendments could be made for better enforcement of this ordinance.
See Draft Ordinance 93-07A included in packet.
Motion by Chairman Tomsich to have Clerk Sunsdahl work with MAT to follow
appropriate statutes on-moving forward with suggested amendments as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion passed 3-0

e Resolution 2022-28 Appointing Additional Election Judges

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approve resolution 2022-28 as presented

2" by Supervisor Dostert

Motion passed 3-0

Consensus by the board to hold a special meeting on October 13™, 2022 @ 11:00am
Next Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 12:00pm
Next Special Board Meeting: Thursday, October 13%, 2022 at 11:00am

Adjourn:
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to Adjourn the Meeting at 1:12pm

2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion Passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitted

Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



i

Engineering Land Surveying

September 26, 2022

The Honorable Tim Tomsich
Chairman, Breitung Township
P.O. Box 56

Soudan, MN 55782

Re:  McKinley Park Trail Rebid
Project No. 20-741

Dear Chairman Tomsich:

Site Development

On September 22, 2022, at 12:00 p.m., bids were received for the McKinley Park Trail Rebid

project. Three bids were received for the project, listed as follows:
Mesabi Bituminous, Inc. $361,640.00

P.O. Box 728

Gilbert, MN 55741

Low Impact Excavators, Inc. $370,151.79

P.O. Box 600

Ely, MN 55731

KGM Contractors, Inc.
9211 Hwy 53
Angora, MN 55703

$513,245.00

Mesabi Bituminous, Inc. was the low bidder on the project. We recommend if the project is
awarded, that Mesabi Bituminous, Inc. be offered a contract for the Breitung Township,

McKinley Park Trail Rebid, Project No. 20-741, in the amount of $361,640.00.

218-262-5528
218-720-6219

P.O. Box 656
Suite A

Hibbing, MN 55746
Duluth, MN 55811
www.jpjeng.com

425 Grant Street
5670 Miller Trunk Hwy

218-262-5059 (Fax)
218-720-6267 (Fax)



AUON AUON AUON SSMAVINLR
SOA SOA SOA NOLLVOLILLAAD AOLIVALNOD T IEHISNOISH
SOA SOA SOA UAHSINAIN:L ANOS g

00°SPT'CISS 6L IST'0LES 00°0F9°19€$ dald asvd 1v.LOL
00°00S°C$ 00'0SZ'18 0S'TLE'0IS ST98p‘SS 00°0$T°S$ 00'S79‘TS T ADV ONICHAS] sist
00008 00'0SZ'18 00°SP0°1$ 05'2TSS 00°0S1°€S 00'SLS 1S T ROV HOTNW AAVAOINGLL] SLsT
00°000'C$ 00°00SS 00°SH0°1$ ST1978 00°0¥8$ 00°01Z8 [ HOVil STOWULNOD AN LLAMATND| €8T
00°0$T°0T$ 0S'$S 00°00L°0T$ 09'pS 00°529°¢T$ ST'SS 008'p LN AHDITS ANTHOVIA FIN: LIS €48T
00°008'91$ 00°005'ss PEIPL'ES 8L'8YT'IS 00°001°8S 00°00L‘TS £ 11ovil HONHE| 0pST
00°008'T$ 00'SZIS 0zZITIS 19°098 00°008$ 00°0¢S 0T ‘A "ND 1 SSVID "dVAdRI WOONWVI| 11§T
00002 1$ 00°00£$ 00°2LY'1$ 00°81pS 00°000°1S 000528 ¥ HOVi ONLLSVD ONRI ANV HINVRI 905T
00°009°c$ 00°0SpS 0r'ver'cs SO'€0€S 00°026°C$ 00'S9€S 8 HOV: NOMJV dJ 10ST
00°009°6$ 00'088 08'025'9% PEPSS 00°000°9§ 00°0S$ 0zl LN LAAATOD dNC 10S¢T
00°000°65 1% 00°0ZI8 0S'8LY 1€1$ 8€'66S 00°00T°LTIS 00'968 STe'l NOLL GT/1-0) ASUNOD DNRIVEM dS FAdAL] 09€T
00°00s°€$ 00'0LS 00°L1L°T$ PEPSS 00°000'c$ 00°09S 0S "aA N DNICATAOHS ALVOIRIDOV] 127t
00°SZI'LI$ 05'28 00°9€0°TIS 9L'IS 00°S8E' IS 01'Z8 0589 ‘aA "Os NOLLVINVTIOH| §1¢2T
00°085°€5$ 00°LSS 00°8£0°9T4$ 0L'LTS 00°0Z£97$ 00°87S 0t6 A ND (AD) S SSV'ID ASVE ALLVDIIDDV| 11c¢
00°001°591% 00'9Z8 0S'6£8°C11$ LL'LTS 00°006°88% 00'p18 0S€9 ‘A no MOWAOT NOWWOD[ S01T
00°000°s$ 00°'0SS 00°€19°T$ £1'97S 00°000°Z$ 00'0ZS 001 ‘AA ND NOLLVAVOXH NOWWOD[ S01T
00°0+9°0T$ 00°0¥S 08°9LESTS 08'6ZS 00°008°$Z$ 00'0SS 91¢ ‘A "ND MOWIOL TOSIOL] S01T
00°08$ 00°088 0S'01$ 0S'+018 00°001% 00'001S I HOVH NOIS HLLVOO T ANV HAOWRI[ v01T
00°06£°€$ 00'0€S S8'081°1$ SH'01S 00°0€1°18 00°01S £l LN LAHAIND HdId FAONRI| 101¢T
00°081°¢$ 00'€S 0F'6LS 1S 6V°'1S 00°0Z1°T$ 00'ZS 0901 ‘A ‘0§ INHNIAVA SOONINNLLIE SAOW:RI| 01T
00°000°TT$ 00°000°‘1TS 00'0£9°F1$ 00°ST€'LS 00°000°0Z$ 00°000‘018 4 ROV ONIFEHNYD ANV ONRIVITI| 101¢

LNNOWV TOIId LINN INNONY AOIAd LINA INNOWNV HOId LINN | "ALO | LINN AH.LI ‘ON

TAILLSH

869$-999 (817)
£0LSS NI 103uy
€S AMIT 1126

"OUJ *SI010BIU0D) DY

9819-59¢ (817)
1€LSS NN ‘417
009 X0¢] "0'd

‘ou] ‘S1I01RAROX:] joedu] Mo

“2U] ‘SNOUIUNIIE] 1RSI

1628-1¥L (812)
17LSS NI ‘Mg
8TL X0 'O'd

Wd 00Tl

T-ddg-7z

1PL-0T

QIR VL AV ATINIIOW

dIHSNAMOIL ONOLLIRIE

SIWLL AT
SLLVA dld
FONLLDArOUd
LLDArOUd
SUANAO

arg asv

(/ \m
O )

SLOHTOUD ONIMNOT IO

LLAO:A AR

NOILVINAGV.L did




clerk@breitu nEtownship.org

From: Dekkers, Brad (DNR) <brad.dekkers@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 11:28 AM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Cc: Majerus, Joseph (DNR)

Subject: ATV trail connection, Thompson Farm Rd NE to State Park (south side of Hwy 169)
Attachments: TrailConnection_BreitungTownship.pdf

Dianna,

I'am following up on the conversation you and | just had on the phone and on the discussion the township had
with Chris Suihkonen a couple town meetings ago. Please put on your agenda for your next town board
meeting — Thursday 27 October @ noon, | believe —to discuss and potentially decide on the direction the
township wants to go regarding connecting ATVs from the trail being built in the State Park south of Hwy 169
to the Thompson Farm Rd and ultimately the communities of Tower and Soudan. DNR Trails would be willing
to open and maintain the Taconite State Trail from Thompson Farm Rd west to Jct Rd and possibly further, but
we need the township to make the decision on how to make that trail connection between the Taconite and
the State Park. Attached is map showing the three options Chris talked about with you at your meeting. It
sounds like you would prefer option 1, and that would be DNR Trails’ preference as well.

DNR Trails would be able to help build this trail connection on the ground as the adjoining trail is built, but we
need you as a local partner to grant permission for the township land and to have a conversation with the
private landowner (i.e. Mr. Kultala) to get permission for crossing the corner of his land with ATVs. Verbal
permission from Mr. Kultala followed by an email from the Township to DNR confirming that permission
would suffice (see the attached map for the location of the trail crossing his land).

| am guessing the board will want to discuss this more before making a decision. Joe Majerus or | will plan on
going to your November board meeting if you want to set aside your October meeting for discussion. If it
would help to have one of us at the October meeting, please let me know.

Thanks for your time. Give me a call if you have any questions.

Brad

BRAD DEKKERS | ASSISTANT AREA SUPERVISOR
PARKS AND TRAILS

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Phone #: 218.300.7843 Brad.Dekkers@state.mn.us

m"‘?:a DEPARTMENT OF
© NATURAL RESOURCES

i %=



Options 2 and 3 would both
stay on MnDOT Right-of-Way
and Township property. These
options would require more
signage and effort to keep
ATVs from using Jasper St as
main travel route.

30ft x 30ft ‘wgcma needed to
cross private land

Would require landowner
permission from Wayne
Kultala or Forest Concrete.
Best Option for keeping
riders from using Jasper St
as main travel route.

|4 ‘
to Taconite State

Trail to south and continue
west to Tower and Soudan

&




Summary of Comments on
TrailConnection_BreitungTownship.pdf

Page: 1

= Number: 1 Author: brdekker  Subject: Text Box Date: 10/5/2022 11:06:31 AM

Options 2 and 3 would both stay on MnDOT Right-of-Way and Township property. These options would require more signage and effort to keep ATVs from using Jasper St as main
travel route.

= Number: 2 Author: brdekker  Subject: Callout  Date: 10/5/2022 11:23:37 AM
30ft x 30ft square needed to cross private land
@Number: 3 Author: brdekker  Subject: Typewritten Text Date: 10/5/2022 11:09:20 AM
Wayne Kultala
(yNumber: 4 Author: brdekker  Subject: Polygon  Date: 10/5/2022 11:22:25 AM
= Number: 5 Author: brdekker  Subject: Callout  Date: 10/5/2022 11:22:44 AM
Would require landowner permission from Wayne Kultala or Forest Concrete. Best Option for keeping riders from using Jasper St as main travel route.
= Number: 6 Author: brdekker  Subject: Text Box Date: 10/5/2022 11:07:52 AM

Tie Trail into Taconite State Trail to south and continue west to Tower and Soudan

_ANumber: 7 Author: brdekker  Subject: Line Date: 10/5/2022 11:08:13 AM




Saint LLouis County

Planning and Community Development Department
www.stlouiscountymn.gov

Matthew E. Johnson
Director

TO: St. Louis County Cities, Organized Towns and Interested Parties

FROM: Matthew Johnson, Director
St. Louis County Planning & Community Development Department

DATE: September 30, 2022

RE: Planning Commission Public Hearing Thursday, November 10, 2022, for
St. Louis County Zoning Ordinance 62 proposed amendments-Short Term Rental
permitting standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON THURSDAY., NOVEMBER 10, 2022, AT THE
GOVERNMENT SERVICES CENTER, 201 SOUTH 3®° AVENUE WEST, VIRGINIA, MN,
REGARDING THE FOLLOWING:

The Planning Commission will consider comments on proposed amendments to St. Louis County
Zoning Ordinance 62. St. Louis County is working to bring properties into compliance with short
term rental permitting standards adopted by the St. Louis County Board on February 25, 2020.

Public input received during development of the adopted St. Louis County Comprehensive Land Use
Plan in 2019 was strongly in support of looking at ways to improve the regulation of short term
rentals. On August 15, 2019, the St. Louis County Planning Commission initiated proposed Short
Term Rental, Zoning Ordinance 62 amendments and distributed for public input. On October 10,
2019, the Planning Commission, after soliciting comments for 30 days, held a public hearing
regarding the proposed Short Term Rental, Zoning Ordinance 62 amendments, reviewed draft
proposed Ordinance 62 amendments to regulate short term rentals and provided an additional 30
days for public comment. On December 12, 2019 the Planning Commission held a second public
hearing and voted to recommend that the St. Louis County Board adopt the proposed Ordinance 62
amendments to regulate short term rentals. The County Board held a public hearing on February 25,
2020, after which the amendments became effective in Ordinance 62.

Since the 2020 adoption of ordinance amendments, staff has been working with property owners
who were operating short term rentals to obtain proper permits. Two standards of the ordinance have
been challenging to meet, general liability insurance requirements and Minnesota Department of

D Duluth Office . Virginia Office
Government Services Center Government Service Center
320 W 2nd St, Ste 301 201 South 3™ Avenue West
Duluth, MN 55802 Virginia, MN 55792
Phone: (218) 725-5000 Phone: (218) 749-7103
Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777 Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777

Fax: (218) 725-5029 Fax: (218) 749-7194



Health licensure requirements. The St. Louis County Planning Commission held a workshop on
September 15, 2022, to discuss the details of the ordinance language and has periodically discussed
revisions during their monthly business meetings. The Planning Commission has reviewed proposed
amendments that would better streamline the permitting process, while still keeping the intent of the
standards as originally proposed.

Please find enclosed proposed red line amendments, current standards, and fact sheet.
For additional information on St. Louis County’s Zoning Ordinance and short term rental permitting

standards and applications requirements, please visit:
https://www.stlouiscountymn.gov/str

Your input is important to us. It is not necessary that you comment; however, if you wish to, you can
do so by attending the hearing, sending a letter, or e-mailing Jenny Bourbonais, Land Use Manager,
at bourbonaisj@stlouiscountymn.gov prior to the hearing. All letters must be signed and received in
our office by noon on November 7, 2022. All correspondence will be presented to the Planning
Commission as part of the hearing. Please email Jenny Bourbonais or call at 218-749-0629 if you
have any questions.

Please confirm receipt of this email by October 17, 2022.

If you wish to be provided a hard copy of this notice, additional information or draft ordinance
amendments, please contact our office.

**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should
notify the Planning Department 72 hours prior to the meeting at (218) 749-7103**

D Duluth Office . Virginia Office
Government Services Center Government Service Center
320 W 2nd St, Ste 301 201 South 3™ Avenue West
Duluth, MN 55802 Virginia, MN 55792
Phone: (218) 725-5000 Phone: (218) 749-7103
Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777 Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777

Fax: (218) 725-5029 Fax: (218) 749-7194



Shoreland - Land located within the following distances from public waters: 1,000 feet from the
ordinary high water level of a lake, pond or flowage; and 300 feet from the ordinary high water
level of a river or stream, or the landward extent of a floodplain designated by ordinance on a
river or stream, whichever is greater. The limits of shorelands may be reduced whenever the
waters involved are bounded by topographic divides that extend landward from the waters for
lesser distances, and when approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Natural
Resources.

Shoreland Vegetation Alteration - The removal of trees, shrubs or plants in a contiguous patch,
strip, row, or block in a shoreland area.

Shoreline - The shoreline is at the ordinary high water level.

Short Term Rental - A short term rental dwelling unit is defined as any home, cabin,
condominium or similar building represented to the public as a place where sleeping
accommodations are furnished to the public on a nightly or weekly and for less than thirty days
basis for compensation and is not a planned development, commercial, as defined.

Short Term Rental, Commercial - A short term rental dwelling unit is defined as any home.,
cabin. condominium or similar building represented to the public as a place where sleeping
accommodations are furnished to the public on a nightly or weekly and for less than thirty days
basis for compensation that is used primarily for rental purposes and is not a planned
development. commercial. as defined.

Slaughterhouse - An establishment where poultry or other animals are butchered on a
commercial basis.

Steep Slope - Land having an average slope over 12 percent, as measured over horizontal
distances of 50 feet or more that are not bluffs.

Structural Dimensions - The horizontal distance between the exterior walls of a structure, and
rooflines that extend beyond 3 feet.

Structure - Anything more than 30 inches high placed, constructed, or erected with a fixed
location on the ground, including portable buildings, mobile or manufactured homes, signs, earth
sheltered homes, and swimming pools. Fences, utility poles, lawn lights, non-commercial
communication towers not containing dish antennas, non-commercial wind generating towers
and related minor equipment shall not be considered structures.

Subdivision - Land that is divided for the purpose of sale, rent, or lease, including planned
developments.

Town - Any town (or township), including those with the powers of a statutory city pursuant to
law.

13



. Commercial, Retail and Service Establishments — Class II — A category of uses that
includes, but is not limited to: clinics and other medical facilities, dog kennels, dog
parks/training including outdoors, dog sled outfitting, garden centers/greenhouses,
giftshops, grocery stores/food co-ops, horse boarding/training, hotels/motels, indoor
shooting ranges, liquor sales or micro-breweries, marinas, marine sales and service, meat
processing including wild game, mini-storage, outfitting, pet services, professional
offices (e.g. finance, insurance, real estate, internet sales), restaurants, Commercial Short
Term Rentals and seasonal produce stands.

. Commercial, Retail and Service Establishments — Class III — A category of uses that
includes, but is not limited to: adult uses, car sales, data centers, farm implement sales,
furniture stores, large general merchandise stores, publishing/printing, and truck stops.

Extractive Use — Class I (Public Works projects) — A category of uses that includes,
but is not limited to, short term extraction of earthen or aggregate materials such as peat,
gravel or soil for projects by township, county, state or federal government.

. Extractive Use — Class II (General Purpose) — A category of uses that includes, but is
not limited to the extraction of earthen or aggregate materials such as peat, gravel or soil
for projects by non-governmental entities.

. Industrial Use — Class I — A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to:
recycling centers and transfer stations.

Industrial Use — Class II — A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to: bulk
tank storage, crematories, factories, general wholesaling, heavy equipment businesses,
industrial parks, junk/salvage facilities, land application of sewage, permanent wood
processing, septic tank pumping businesses, storage and warehousing, and
transformer/pole yards.

Industrial Use — Class III — A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to:
biomass production plants, feedlots (as defined per MN Statute), landfills, mining,
petroleum refining, slaughterhouses, smelting, and stockyards.

. Mineral Exploration and Evaluation — A category of uses that includes, but is not
limited to: exploratory drilling, trenching and bulk sampling of minerals.

. Outdoor Signs — A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to: any outdoor
object, device, display or structure that is used to: advertise, identify, display, direct or
attract attention to a person, organization, business, product, service, event or location by
any means, including words, letters, figures, design, symbols, fixtures, colors,
illumination or projected images.

. Planned Development — Class I (Residential) — A category of uses that includes, but is

not limited to: condos, single family dwelling (SFD) units (five or more units or sites),
and townhomes.

34



W

Lighting shall be directed downward.

6. The local fire department shall be notified of any hazardous or flammable materials
stored or utilized on site.

7. Outdoor storage of materials of any kind shall be kept in a neat and orderly manner

and shall be screened, to the greatest extent possible, from ordinary public view.

Wetland Conservation Act requirements shall be followed.

9. Notice shall be sent to adjoining property owners by the Planning and Community

Development Department. Additional standards may be required based on comments

received within 14 days, or the Director may require a conditional use permit.

o]

For private airstrips, airports or airparks, the following additional standards shall apply:

1. The applicant shall demonstrate that the airstrip and the use thereof complies with
Federal Aviation Agency (FAA) regulations.

2. The airstrip shall remain grass, unless an alternative plan is approved by the
Department.

3. Hours of operation shall be limited to daylight hours, unless an alternative lighting
plan is approved by the Department.

4. Fly-in events shall be reviewed by the Director and shall require a conditional or
interim use permit.

B. Conditional Use Permit Required: Transportation — Class I: A category of uses that
includes, but is not limited to: private airports, or other private transportation related uses
for personal use, are allowed in the following zone districts: RES, COM, LSO and LCO
with a conditional use permit. The standards above shall apply.

C. Conditional Use Permit Required: Transportation Use — Class II (Public Transportation
Terminals): A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to: commercial airports,
buses, subways, commuter trains and other commercial transportation related uses, are
allowed in the following zone districts: FAM, MU, RES, COM, LI, LSO and LCO with a
conditional use permit. The standards above shall apply.

Section 6.32 Short Term Rental Standards “C”

A. Permit Required: Residential Use — Class II: A category of uses that includes, but is not
limited to: hunting shacks, residential dwellings (less than five units or sites), and
seasonal residences for short term rental is allowed in the following zone districts: FAM,
MU, SMU, RES, LSO, and LCO with a performance standard permit. The following
standards shall apply:

1. General
a. The permittee/owner/operator shall post within the rental unit the rules and
regulations and emergency contact information for police, fire, hospital, septic
tank pumper, and permittee/owner/operator.

74



The permittee/owner/operator shall provide the St. Louis County Planning and
Community Development Director with current contact information for person(s)
responsible for property management.

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention guidelines must be posted for
watercraft use.

The permittee/owner/operator shall provide a visual demarcation of the property
lines.

Alllocal, state and federal requirements shall be followed for taxing, licensing,
permitting and other applicable requirements.

If a property is used primarily for rental purposes, then it shall be deemed a
Commercial Use-Class Il as a commercial short term rental and subject to
ordinance requirements of Article VI. Section 6.32. C. regardins-commereial-use-
An allowed performance standard permit for a short term rental use shall not be
transferrable upon a change in ownership of a property where a permit was issued.
If a conditional use permit for a short term rental use is granted and recorded on a

property. a performance standard permit shall be required to re-establish the use
upon a change in ownership.

h:1. Any violation of this ordinance shall deem a short term rental permit null and

void.

t]. General liability insurance covering the property, including its use as a short term

rental, shall be maintained and St. L0u1s Countv shall be listed as an Addltlonal
Party of Interest: i

regquirerments:-a copy of the insurance pohcy shall be provided to and on file w1th
the County.

#k. Appeals shall be in accordance with Article VIII of Zoning Ordinance 62.

2. Conforming Lot

a.

b.

Rental dwelling unit must be located on a conforming lot or an existing lot of
record.

No more than one rental dwelling unit per parcel may be rented. Additional
occupancy, other than by the owners of the property, by use of recreational
vehicles, tents, accessory structures, garages, boathouse, pole barn, shed, fish
houses or similar structure, is not allowed. Accessory dwellings shall not be
rented as per Zoning Ordinance 62, Article VI, Section 6.11 (i.e. Accessory
dwellings cannot be rented unless a permit for short term rental is applied for and
on file as part of the overall property for rent.)

More than one rental dwelling unit on the same parcel or single units on
contiguous parcels under common ownership shall require a conditional use
permit where the use is conditionally permitted or shall constitute a resort and
must meet the applicable standards.

The St. Louis County Planning and Community Development Director may
impose additional standards or conditions that will reduce impacts of the proposed
use on neighboring properties. Said Standards or conditions include but are not
limited to fences, vegetative screening along property lines or shoreline and quiet
hours.

73



Licenses

It shall be the permittee/owner/operator’s responsibility to secure necessary

concurrent permits. including, but not limited to. Minnesota Department of Health
Lodging License.

Taxes

A Minnesota tax identification number and other applicable identification numbers
must be provided to the St. Louis County Planning and Community Development
Director prior to issuance of permit.

Septic/Solid Waste

a. Sewage treatment must comply with St. Louis County Subsurface Sewage
Treatment System Ordinance 61, and adopted Technical Standards or their
successor or replacement.

b. Disposal of solid waste must comply with St. Louis County Solid Waste
Ordinance 45, or its successor or replacement.

Parking

a. The site shall provide on-site parking sufficient to accommodate the occupants of
the rental dwelling unit.

b. No person shall, for the purpose of camping, lodging, or residing therein, leave or
park a vehicle or motor vehicle on or within the limits of any road or on any road
right-of-way.

Residential Zone District “C” - If the following standards cannot be met in a

residential zone district, a Conditional Use Permit may be applied for:

a. Ina RES zone district, private residential use should be considered preeminent
over non-residential uses. Therefore, in a RES zone district, the following
additional standards shall be met:

i. Rental dwelling unit must be located on a parcel that meets the minimum
zoning requirements_or is an existing lot of record.

ii. There shall be a minimum buffer of at least 300 feet (as measured from
property lines) between each short term rental use.

iii. All property lines shall be located by a licensed land surveyor, unless there is
written agreement filed with the Department between the adjoining property
owner and the short term rental permittee/owner/operator.

iv. Adequate vegetative screening shall be required to screen the use from any
shoreline and adjacent property owners. If vegetative screening is not
sufficient, the Director may require solid fencing that reduces the visual
impact of a use upon adjacent structures or residential uses.

76



B. Conditional Use Permit Required: Residential Use-Class II (Short Term Rental): A
category of uses that includes, but is not limited to: hunting shacks, residential dwellings
(less than five units or sites), and seasonal residences for short term rental is allowed in
the following zone districts: COM and SENS with a conditional use permit. The
standards above shall apply.

C. Conditional Use Permit Required: Commercial Use-Class II (Short Term Rental.
Commercial): A category of uses that includes. but is not limited to: hunting shacks,
residential dwellings (less than five units or sites). and seasonal residences used primarily
for short term rental is allowed in the following zone districts: FAM. MU. SMU. LSO
and L CO with a conditional use permit. The standards above shall apply.

ARTICLE VII PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
Section 7.1 General

A. Information Requirements: All planned development applications shall contain the
following information:

1. A site plan for the project showing property boundaries, surface water features,
existing and proposed structures, sewage treatment systems, topography consisting of
10 foot contour intervals taken from United States Geological Survey (USGS)
mapping, or equivalent or more accurate source if available, and other facilities.

2. Documents that explain how the project is designed and will function. These
ordinarily include covenants that require membership in a property owners
association, various easements, a concept statement describing the project, and other
information as deemed necessary by the Director.

B. Setback Standards: Exterior property line setbacks shall be the same as required for the
zone district in which the planned development is located. Exterior and interior public
and private road setbacks shall be based on the county functional road classification as
shown on the County Zoning Maps. The Board of Adjustment shall act on any variance
request from those standards. There shall be no required interior setbacks from unit
boundaries.

C. Fire Department Review: Local fire department approval shall be obtained. Failure of
the fire department to respond within 60 days of notification by the county will be
construed as approval of the project as submitted.

D. Water Orientated Accessory Uses: Water oriented accessory uses that are allowed in
this ordinance are allowed in planned developments, if authorized through application

review in accordance with the standards found in this ordinance.

Section 7.2 Development Density

77



ARTICLE Il GENERAL PROVISIONS
Sections 2.7 Definitions

Short Term Rental - A short term rental dwelling unit is defined as any home, cabin, condominium or
similar building represented to the public as a place where sleeping accommodations are furnished to
the public on a nightly or weekly and for less than thirty days basis for compensation and is not a
planned development, commercial, as defined.

Planned Development, Commercial - A use where the nature of residency is transient, short-term
lodging spaces, rooms, or parcels and their operations are essentially service-oriented. For example,
hotel/motel accommodations, resorts, recreational vehicle and camping parks, and other primarily
service-oriented activities are commercial planned developments.

ARTICLE V LAND USE CONTROLS
Section 5.5 Use Classification Definitions:

R. Residential Use — Class | — A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to: hunting shacks,
residential dwellings (less than five units or sites), seasonal residences and accessory dwellings and
structures for personal use without compensation.

S. Residential Use — Class Il (Short Term Rental) — A category of uses that includes, but is not
limited to: hunting shacks, residential dwellings (less than five units or sites), and seasonal residences for
short term rental, as defined in Article Il, Section 2.7.

ARTICLE VI ADMINISTRATIVE, PERFORMANCE AND CONDITIONAL USE STANDARDS
Section 6.11 Accessory Dwelling Administrative Standards

An accessory dwelling shall not be used for commercial or rental purposes, unless a permit for short
term rental is applied for and on file as part of the overall property for rent. Accessory dwellings shall
not be used for rental as separate from the overall property.

< Z(CL(1,000FT)

Use Chart

=

L

DRAFT Short term rental 8

i S ST e S
Residential Use Class | ALUP | ALUP | ALUP | ALUP | CUP Cup N N ALUP | A N
Residential Use Class II APS APS APS APS { ACUP | ACUP { N N APS APS | N

A= Allowed no permit raqguired* ALUP = Allowed land use permit required APS = Allowed performance standard permit reguired

CUP =conditional use permit reguired N= not allowed *In the LCO district, a permit may be requirad



ARTICLE VI ADMINISTRATIVE, PERFORMANCE AND CONDITIONAL USE STANDARDS
Section 6.32 Short Term Rental Standards “C” [location subject to change]

A. Permit Required: Residential Use — Class II: A category of uses that includes, but is not limited to:
hunting shacks, residential dwellings (less than five units or sites), and seasonal residences for short
term rental is allowed in the following zone districts: FAM, MU, SMU, RES, LSO, and LCO with a
performance standard permit. The following standards shall apply:

1. General

a. The permittee/owner/operator shall post within the rental unit the rules and regulations and
emergency contact information for police, fire, hospital, septic tank pumper, and
permittee/owner/operator.

b. The permittee/owner/operator shall provide the St. Louis County Planning and Community
Development Director with current contact information for person(s) responsible for
property management.

. Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention guidelines must be posted for watercraft use.

The permittee/owner/operator shall provide a visual demarcation of the property lines.
All local, state and federal requirements shall be followed for taxing, licensing, permitting and
other applicable requirements.

f. If a property is used primarily for rental purposes, then it shall be deemed a Commercial Use-
Class Il and subject to ordinance requirements regarding commercial use.

8- Anallowed performance standard permit for a short term rental use shall not be
transferrable upon a change in ownership of a property where a permit was issued.

h.  Any violation of this ordinance shall deem a short term rental permit null and void.

i.  General liability insurance covering the property, including its use as a short term rental, shall
be maintained in an amount consistent with St. Louis County board coverage requirements; a
copy of the insurance policy shall be provided to and on file with the County.

j- Appeals shall be in accordance with Article VI of Zoning Ordinance 62.

2. Conforming Lot

a. Rental dwelling unit must be located on a conforming lot or an existing lot of record.

b. No more than one rental dwelling unit per parcel may be rented. Additional occupancy, other
than by the owners of the property, by use of recreational vehicles, tents, accessory
structures, garages, boathouse, pole barn, shed, fish houses or similar structure is not
allowed. Accessory dwellings shall not be rented as per Zoning Ordinance 62, Article VI,
Section 6.11. (i.e. Accessory dwellings cannot be rented unless a permit for short term rental
is applied for and on file as part of the overall property for rent.)

c. More than one rental dwelling unit on the same parcel or single units on contiguous parcels
under common ownership shall require a conditional use permit where the use is
conditionally permitted or shall constitute a resort and must meet the applicable standards.

d. The St. Louis County Planning and Community Development Director may impose additional
standards or conditions that will reduce impacts of the proposed use on neighboring
properties. Said standards or conditions include but are not limited to fences, vegetative
screening along property lines or shoreline and quiet hours.



Licenses

The permittee/owner/operator shall obtain and maintain an applicable Minnesota Department
of Health Lodging License and other applicable licenses. Copy of current license(s) shall be
provided to and on file with the County prior to issuance of permit by the County. Applicable
licenses shall be posted in a prominent location within the dwelling unit(s).

Taxes

A Minnesota tax identification number and other applicable identification numbers must be
provided to the St. Louis County Planning and Community Development Director prior to
issuance of permit.

Septic/Solid Waste

a. Sewage treatment must comply with St. Louis County Subsurface Sewage Treatment System
Ordinance 61, and adopted Technical Standards or their successor or replacement.

b. Disposal of solid waste must comply with St. Louis County Solid Waste Ordinance 45, or its
successor or replacement.

Parking

a. The site shall provide on-site parking sufficient to accommodate the occupants of the rental
dwelling unit.

b. No person shall, for the purpose of camping, lodging, or residing therein, leave or park a
vehicle or motor vehicle on or within the limits of any road or on any road right-of-way.

Residential Zone District “C” (if the following standards cannot be met in a residential zone
district, a Conditional Use Permit may be applied for)

a. InaRES zone district private residential use should be considered preeminent over non-
residential uses. Therefore, in a RES zone district the following additional standards shall be
met:

i Rental dwelling unit must be located on a parcel that meets the minimum zoning
requirements.

ii.  There shall be a minimum buffer of at least 300 feet (as measured from property
lines) between each short term rental use.

ii. — All property lines shall be located by a licensed land surveyor, unless there is written
agreement filed with the Department between the adjoining property owner and
the short term rental permittee/owner/operator.

iv.  Adequate vegetative screening shall be required to screen the use from any
shoreline and adjacent property owners. If vegetative screening is not sufficient, the
Director may require solid fencing that reduces the visual impact of a use upon
adjacent structures or residential uses.

Conditional Use Permit Required: Residential Use — Class Il (Short Term Rental): A category of uses
that includes, but is not limited to: hunting shacks, residential dwellings (less than five units or sites),



and seasonal residences for short term rental is allowed in the following zone districts: COM and
SENS with a conditional use permit. The standards above shall apply.



Short term rental is defined as any home, cabin, condominium, or similar building represented to the public as a place where
sleeping accommodations are furnished to the public on a nightly or weekly and less than thirty day basis for compensation.

Short term rentals located within city limits or townships that administer their own zoning are not regulated by this ordinance
amendment. You are advised to contact your local zoning administrator for information relating to short term rental.

Short term rentals may be allowed with a performance standard permit in the following zone districts (FAM, SMU, RES*, MU,
LSO, LCO). The following Standards are required as part of the Performance Standard Permit:

Required Standards:

1. Rental dwelling unit must be located on a conforming lot or an existing lot of record.

2. No more than one rental dwelling unit per parcel may be rented. Additional occupancy, other than by the owners of
the property, by use of recreational vehicles, tents, accessory structures, garages, boathouse, pole barn, shed, fish
houses or similar structure is not allowed. Accessory dwellings shall not be rented as per Zoning Ordinance 62, Article
VI, Section 6.11 (i.e. accessory dwellings cannot be rented unless a permit for short term rental is applied for and on

file as part of the overall property for rent).

3. More than one rental dwelling unit on the same parcel or single units on contiguous parcels under common
ownership shall require a conditional use permit where the use is conditionally permitted.

4. Sewage treatment must comply with St. Louis County Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Ordinance.
5. Disposal of solid waste must comply with St. Louis County Solid Waste Ordinance.

6. The site shall provide on-site parking sufficient to accommodate the occupants of the rental dwelling unit. No motor
vehicle shall be located within the limits of any road or road right-of-way.

7. The permittee/owner/operator shall provide a visual demarcation of the property lines.

8. Alllocal, state and federal requirements shall be followed for taxing, licensing, permitting and other applicable
requirements.

9. Ifa property is used primarily for rental purposes, then it shall be deemed a Commercial Use-Class Il and subject to
ordinance requirements regarding commercial use.

10. A permit for a short term rental use shall not be transferrable upon new ownership of a property where a permit was
issued.

11. Any violation of this ordinance shall deem a short term rental permit null and void.




In a RES zone district, private residential use should be considered preeminent over non-residential uses. Therefore, in a RES
zone district, the following additional standards shall be met:

14
2

Rental dwelling unit must be located on a parcel that meets the minimum zoning requirements.

There shall be a minimum buffer of at least 300 feet (as measured from property lines) between each short term
rental use.

All property lines shall be located by a licensed land survey, unless there is written agreement filed with the
Department between the adjoining property owners and the short term rental permittee/owner/operator.

Adequate vegetative screening shall be required to screen the use from any shoreline and adjacent property owners.
If vegetative screening is not sufficient, the Director may require solid fencing that reduces the visual impact of a use
upon adjacent structures or residential uses.

The following documents are required as part of the Performance Standard Permit Submittal:

Required Documents:

1.

The permittee/owner/operator shall obtain and maintain an applicable Minnesota Department of Health Lodging
License and provide a copy prior to issuance of permit.

The permittee/owner/operator shall obtain and provide a copy of a Minnesota tax identification number and other
applicable identification numbers and provide a copy prior to issuance of permit.

The permittee/owner/operator shall provide the St. Louis County Planning and Community Development Director
with current contact information for person(s) responsible for property management.

The rental unit shall post the rules and regulations and emergency contact information for police, fire, hospital, septic
tank pumper, and permittee/owner/operator.

General Liability insurance covering the property, including its use as a short term rental, shall be maintained in an
amount consistent with St. Louis County Board coverage requirements; a copy of the insurance policy shall be
provided to and on file with the County.

General Liability Insurance.

A. $500,000 for claims for wrongful death and each claimant for other claims;
$1,500,000 per occurrence.

No Less Than $2,000,000 Aggregate coverage.

B. Policy shall include at least premises, operations, completed operations,
independent contractors and subcontractors and contractual liability and
environmental liability.

C. St. Louis County must be named additional insured.

6. Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention guidelines must be posted for watercraft use.

St Louis County Planning and Community Development

DULUTH OFFICE VIRGINIA OFFICE
Government Services Center Government Services Center
320 West 2nd Street, Suite 301 201 South 3rd Avenue West
Duluth, MN 55802 Virginia, MN 55792

Phone: (218) 725-5000 Phone: (218) 749-7103

Fax: (218) 725-5029 Fax: (218) 749-7194

Toll Free MN: 1-800-450-9777 Toll Free MN: 1-800-450-9777




e

"NOILVLTNSNOD
ALIAVS ADVIAMIOA

dse-osp\ /A0S Ul p'MMM 1B}SHIAN
SN*UW'31e1S@UOLB)NSUOD BYSO :[lBW]
9//€-£59-008-T 410 090S-¥8¢ (T59) :auoyd
GSTSS NIA ‘|ned “1S “N peoy anaAeje] ey
uoneynsuo) Ayajes aose|dyIopm YHSONIA

uopewJaojul Joejuo)

‘uopeynsuo) Ayajes aoe|dylopn

Aq paynuapl spiezey snoLas || 3981409 01
s9a.3e JaAojdwia ay) papinoid ‘panss] ale sauy
Jo suoneyd oN ‘soueldwo) YHSONIN Wou
djeledas Ajs19|dwoo aJe $32IAIBS S1I 18A “YHSO
B}OS3UUIIA| JO WIE UOLB}NSUOD 33 S| DSAA

‘Sjeuolssajold
yieay pue Ayajes |euonednaoo paylienb Ajysiy
ale oym suadxa yijeay pue Ayajes Aq papinoid

9Je S9JIAISS S3ULIBS UOKINIISUOI Ul pue
Alysnpul [essuad ul yoealino pue uoneanpa
‘Buluiesy ‘uoneynsuod ays-uo Suipnjoul
‘s90IAJ3s 931} Jo A1alieA apim e sapinold JSAA

'sassaulsng |[ews 1o} Ayliolid e yym ‘sassauisng
BJOSBUUIIAl 0} 3dUB)SISSe Yijeay pue A1ajes
90B|dyJOoM |BlIUBPYUOD puk AJBIUN|OA 934}

saplroad (DSM) uoneynsuo) Aajes aoe|dsop

$9ssauIsnq ||ews 10} 3aue)sisse 9a.4

NOILVLTNSNOD
ALFAVS 3OV IdMHOM

“YSES-ZYE-008-T 40 0905782 (159) Suljjes
Aq (o1pne Jo Juiid a31e| ‘9)|1e1g) SieWIO)
3AueUIR)|e Ul paplaoid Bq ued [elaleW Siy |

"dse’sjueln /S /A0S Ul p MMM
Je 3|qe|ieAe ale Wel3old sjueln Ayajes ays
Inoge uonewJiojul Jayyiny pue uonedidde ayj

"109[0ud
9y3 213|dw0d 03 ainjeusdis 10eJ3u0d Ise| ayl
40 31ep ay3 wouj sAep ozt sey 1uaididad ayl

"juswasinguiial uoniny

pue
uawdinba 03 pan 3ujulely Jo 3500 ay)

‘suonepuswwodal
uonoadsul Ayajes 198w 03 Alessadau
s1 Ayladoud aya y1 “Ayuadoud jo 3500 ay3

Quawdinba
yons guluieyutew Jo 3upesado Jo 3500 ay3

Quawdinba
Ayajes papuawwodal Sujjjeisul
pue Suiseyaund Jo 3502 ay3 jo Jed Jo e e
:1oJ pasn aq Aew sajuow jueln

'syauow om} Aiana
pamalAal ale pue Ajsnonunuod paydadoe
ale suopeslddy 19afoud ay3 a33|dwod 03

3|qe Ajjeloueuy aq 3shw juedidde ayj pue
‘papnjoul syuswiysene pasinbal e yum
‘pausdis pue paiajdwod aq 3snw uonedidde
jue.d e queid Ayajes e 1oy palapisuod aqg o)

juess Arajes e Joj SuiA|ddy




T AR A ) B

AOB"UULLOSIADL MMM ID 231SqaM

sa113035 Jo 108149y 23 fo a31fJp Y1 U 3]qD]IDAD

OS] 8. A3y ], ‘A13snpuy pup 10qpT Jo Juawgipdag
DJOSaUUIp 3Y3 ID M3JAa1 10f 3]qD]IDAD 34D SMD] 953Y)
Jo sa1do) "0£00°€0z5 ybnoy3 0100°€0Z5 5140 ‘sajny
DJ0SOULI Aq pau1a4ob S| pub £67°6/§ Sa1mpIs
DJ0SaUUI Aq pazlioyanb s] wo1bo.d Jupiy £1afvg ay,],

‘lenoadde jueld uo

A3 30U 3snw ey aloyaq papuadxa spuny
‘sanJed ||e Aq pausis aJe syuawnoop juess
[[E [RUN PaINgLISIp 84 ||Im spuny ajess

ON me| Aq palinbal se spiezey aieqe 0y
uonesi|qo Aue Jo noA saajosqe 1o shejap
‘saysiujwip Aem ou ul 4ou Jo panoidde

si uonea||dde jueud unoA Jayaym

‘pleme

941 JO =1ep 8y} Jaye sieah om) ayy Sulinp
81IS)JOM 1By} J0j JUE.S JaYIoUE BAIBIA.

01 9|qI31[2 3¢ 10U ||IM 2}S}JOM Jejnanled e
Joj Jueld e paAledal sey ey} Jakojdws uy

‘'saaAo|dwa 03 ssauj|l 1o

Ainlui jo ys11 8yl aanpal |[Im 3ey3 saanoeld
Jo Juswdinba ayldads puawiwodal

1ey3 synsal AsAins Ajajes a11s-uo aney

pue ‘uonediidde ayy ulyum paisij Alpua
panoJdde Jayjoue 1o VHSO B10sauui|A Aq
paionpuod Asains Ayajes alis-uo ue aney

‘@ahkojdwa
2UO0 1se3| 1t Yum Jaho|dwa ue aq

‘(49Ao|dwsa pauinsul-jas panoidde Jo ue|d
3SIY paudissy ayi Sulpnjaul) aauelnsul
uopesuadwod ,SI3)YJoM Jualind BABY

:3shw siaAodwa ‘Ayijenb o

‘suofje|n3al [20| pue a3e]s ‘|elapay)
Y3IM sal|dwod pue paAnjoAul Salua
dl|gnd ||e Aq paoddns s] 308(o.d ay |

swial 19yl0
‘soaAo|dwa
413Y3 03 ssauj|1 Jo Aunfui jo 3s11 8y} aanpal 03
pausisap s303fo.d 10j siaAojdwa SuiAyijenb o3
‘000°0TS 03 dn yojew Jejjop-l10j-Ie[|jOp B Y}IM
‘spunj spieme welido.d sjuels Ayajes ayl

‘alaymas|a
's3502 103oud pajewnss | payloads ela140 Sunaaw syoafold 1ayiQ p
J3A02 0} spunj juaidyyns sey Jakojdwsa ay |
"}o8fo.4d ayy Aq passaippe aq [[im 1eyy
s3ujwodlioys Ayajes oy Bunejas swa|qoid
Jo asneaaq Apiedoal ul ate Jo 3so| uaaq
aney sqol alaym uoneao| e je syalold ‘¢

‘saaho|dwa 03 ssau|l Jo Ainfu

40 IS 8yl adnpad |[1m 198foad By J3lyljeay pue isjes

saoe|dyJom J1ayy Suiyew uj siaho|dwa 1sisse 0
pausisap ‘€66T Ul weidoud e pajeasd Alxsnpul

"uoejusWsa|dwl s3I 0} PaRIWIWOD S| pue
pue JogeT jo Juawiiedaq e30SaUUlA By

109[01d ayy a33]dwod 01 a8pajmou
pue aaualiadxa ay) sey JaAojdwa ay)

‘ue|d 21891e43S SYHSO
BJOS3UUIIAl Ul papn|oul 8. 1ey3} SMSHIOM °Z
weidoud Juesn Ayajes ayy 1noqy
‘Aanins Ayajes ails-uo
3y} WoJj 3un|nsal suonepuswWoIal ayy
YaIM Jua3sisuod pue a|qiseay s| 19afold ay |

"uissadold Jo 3uinyoeinuew
‘Buionpoud spoo3 uj ale sqof jo uoniodoud
JuedYIUS]S B 8J3yMm UoLeIO| B 1k $303[01d ' T

‘BlI31149 Buimo||o) ‘sapopd
91 Uo paseq Sjue.d pieme [jeys Alysnpuj pue guimo||o) ay3 pue Ayjiqedisap ‘paau uo

Joge jo Juawiiedaq 8y JO JBUOISSILIWIOD By paseq papJeme pue pazylold aq ||IM sjuels

el9}1I) AMiond




Custom Theaters Inc.

Estimate

301 W Sheridan St
Ely, MN 55731 Date Estimate #
9/21/2022 4387
Name / Address Ship To
Breitung Police Department
Account # Project
Iltem Description Qty Cost Total
INSTACC #... |WIRE AND INSTALL AN AIPHONE IXG SERIES SYSTEM TO INCLUDE: 1 8,455.00 8,455.00
1 DOOR MONITOR WITH 2 WAY COMMUNICATIONS ( LOCATED LEFT OF ENTRANCE)
1 DESKTOP VIEWING SCREEN/COMMUNICATOR ( LOCATED ON DESK )
1 DOOR CONTROL RELAY
1 ACCESS CONTROL STRIKE
1 SOFTWARE LICENSE
1 NETWORK CONFIGURATION
1 POWER SUPPLY
PRICE INCLUDES ALL NECESSARY WIRES AND HARDWARE
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $8.455.00
1)
Sales Tax (7.375%) $0.00
Total $8,455.00

Signature




Custom Theaters Inc.

Estimate

301 W Sheridan St
Ely, MN 55731 Date Estimate #
9/23/2022 4388
Name / Address Ship To
BREITUNG TOWNSHIP
Account # Project
ltem Description Qty Cost Total
INSTACC #... | WIRE AND INSTALL AN AIPHONE JPS SERIES SYSTEM TO INCLUDE: 1 6,689.50 6,689.50T
1 DOOR MONITOR WITH 2 WAY COMMUNICATIONS ( LOCATED LEFT OF ENTRANCE )
1 DESKTOP VIEWING SCREEN/COMMUNICATOR
1 DOOR CONTROL RELAY
1 ACCESS CONTROL STRIKE
1 POWER SUPPLY
PRICE INCLUDES ALL NECESSARY WIRES AND HARDWARE
THIS SYSTEM CAN BE EXPANDED TO 4 MONITORS
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $6,689.50
1)
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $6.689.50

Signature




0005 S tu:om_ _>_n__ [HO| V'60°0TTHD| 3ISNIDIT LNOHLIM JF1DIHIA/ALYIdOYd ILVAIYd NO ONILSOd-IHD| 0TT6 |3IAOWNON
00'SL S 19A spJa1ys ui 10N (2) 10"96 3SN3440 ANOD3S TOHLNOD ISION:NOILLIILOYd JI18Nd
000§ S : : (1) T0'96 ISNI440 1SHI4 TOYLINOD ISION:NOILDILOYd J119Nd
00'09 S SOITVYMIAIS ANV S13FYIS Nd IHO C¢T'S6HD SITYM3IAIS NO A3LI9IHOYd SITOIHIA AIZIYOLOW-IHD| S606 | IAOINNON
0005 S SHTVM3IAIS ANV S13341S Ald [HO TT'S6HD ONILNIVd XTVM3IAIS ANV 133HLS YILLND ANV g4ND-IHD| S606 | IAOINNON
00'00T S SHTVM3IAIS ANV S133Y41S IAd IHO| d'80°S6HD AVM 40 LHOIY 4O AVOY NO SFHNLONYLS HO SNOIS-IHD| S606 | IAOANON
00'00T S SOITVM3IAIS ANV S13341S Ad IHO] D'80°S6HD SAVMAVYOY NO S3dId-IHD| 5606 | IAONON
00'00T S SOHTVMIAIS ANV S13341S AId IHO| 9'80°96HD SAVMAVOY NO S3dId-IHD| 5606 | IAOINNON
00°00T S SOHTVM3IAIS ANV S13341S Nd IHO| V'80°S6HD SAITIV ANV SLIFYLS NO SNOILONYLSFO-IHD| S606 | IAOINNON
00'GZ S SHTVYMIAIS ANV S13FYILS Ald IHO LO'S6HD NOILVTOIA SNOILVAYOX3 HO SONINIdO 133YIS-IHD| S606 |3IAOWNON
0005 S SOHTVM3IAIS ANV S133Y1S Ald IHO| 9'90°S6HD d3Y¥INDIY LINYIAD :NOILONYLSNOD-IHD| S606 |3IAOWNON
00'00T S S33YL ‘SAIIM ‘SSVUD AId I[HO| O°'S0'S6HD NIVINIVIN OL HINMO ALYIdOYd :SSVHD 40 NOILYINDIY-IHD| S606 | IAONON
00'00T S S33YL ‘SA3IM ‘SSVYD Ad IHO| 9'S0°S6HD JAON3IY OL A34INDIY LINY3Id :SSVHD 40 NOILVINOIY-IHD| S606 |IAOWNON
0005 $ N\3AIS2IT9Nd NO MONS ANV 30| Nd I[HO| d'%70°S6HD ALID 43IHLO YO SL3IYLS NO DONIDV1d :MONS ANV IDI-IHD| S606 |IAOWNON
00°00T S SHTVM3IAIS ANV S13341S Nd IHJ| 4'€T'S6HD d3Y¥IN0D3Y LINWY3d :SIAVYVd-IHD| S606 | IAONON
ALY3d0¥d FLVAIYd
00'SZ S| O3LO¥d ANV AL34VS ‘HIIVIH Ad IHO 6CV6HI|  ¥ooI18nd NO a3HOLS SIONVITAAY/SONIHSINYNS HH/SYVD dNNr-IHo| 7606 | JAONON
00'0S S| LVAIYd NO SA3IM ANV SSYHD Al IHD 9C'V6HD SA3IM ANV SSYYD :NOILDTLOYd J119Nd-IHD| ¥606 | IAOINNON
00SL $ 19A spalys ur jon 4'50'v6HD _ 93e101S pue Supjied duesiny
0005 S d3Ln IAld IHO 90°C¢6HD AL43d0dd FLVAIYd NO ¥3LLIT :NOILDILOYUd JI19Nd-IHD| 2606 |IAOWNON
0005 S H3aLln IANd IHD S0°C6HD 133Y1S ANV ‘SIIVT ‘SHYV NI 43LLIT :NOILDILOYd DI19Nnd-IHD| z606 |3IAOINNON
000§ S 431N IAd IHO ¥0'C6HD SFTOIHIA INOYd YILLIT ‘NOILDILOYUd J1719Nd-IHD| 2606 |3IAOWNON
0005 S d3LLn Ad IHD €0°C6HD ATVM3IAIS ANV SHILLNO NI YIALLIT :NOILD3LOYd 2119Nd-IHD| 2606 |IAOWNON
0005 S H3Lln Ad IHO C0'C6HD S30V1d 2119Nd NI 43LLIT :NOILD3LOYd J119Nd-IHD| 2606 | IAOIANON
0005 S NOILD3T102 ISN43Y Ad IHO] H'E€E0'TSHD OV I5VAYVYD dIZIYOHLNVYNAN :SNOILDFTT0D ISN4IY-IHD| TS06 3DVadvo
0005 S NOILD3T102 ISN43Y INd IHO| V'€E0'TSHO NOILVYTOIA HANIVLNOD ISN43Y-IHD| TS06 35VdHVvD
0005 S STVININY INd IHD 9C'06HD ONId3ITIN :STMO4 ANV STVININY :NOILDILOYd JI19Nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
000§ S STVININY AId IHD LT 06HD d1 NI STVININY :STMO4 ANV STVININY :NOILD3L0Yd 21T9Nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0005 S STVININY Ad IHO 8C'06HD ININLVIYL :STMO4 ANV STYWINY :NOILD3FLOYd DI19Nnd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
00'Sy S STVININY Ad IHO C0'06HD d3yIN0O3Y ISNIDIT :1vD ANV 50A :NOILIILOYd dIndnd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0005 S STVININY INd IHO 0€'06HO SSVdSIYL :STMO4 ANV STVININY :NOILDILOYd 2179Nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0005 S STVININY Ad IHO ¢T'06HO S$H50A SNOYIONVA 1V ANV 50d :NOILDIL0Yd 2I19Nnd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0005 S STVININY Ald IHD OT'06HD[ 30V3ad IHL ONIFHNLSIA :1¥D ANV 50d :NOILD3IL0¥Hd d1I19nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
00'SL S STVININY Ad IHO LO'06HO S1OV TNdMYTINN *1¥D ANV 50d :NOILDIL0Yd 2119Nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
00'sY S STVININY Ald IHO 90°'06HD d3Y¥IN0D3Y DYL :1VD ANV 50d :NOILDILOYd J178Nd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0005 S STVININY Nd IHD 6C'06HO ONISNOH STMO4 ANV STVININY :NOILDILOY¥d D179dNd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
00’y S STVININY IAd [HO TO'06HD IOHVT LV ONINNNY :L¥D ANV 504 :NOILD3ILOYd D119Nnd-IHD| 0606 TVININY
0009 S SNOILYIND3IY HONDI Nd IHO SO'VPTTHO J179Nd NI NOILdIWNSNOD TOHOJ1V :NOILD3FLOYd JIMdnd-IHD| vTT6 TOHOD1V
aul4 uondiiasaqg Hoys |9naT apo) 22uBUIpIO uonduasaq| JoON | Ato8aie)
Jsusaljn Aouasy /21njeis

810¢ 1das

SFONVYNIAYO IAILIV INTOHSIHD




0005 S 3d0D Dld4vdL INld IHD LYV’ ELHD a3yvINO3Y LINTIH :F1DIHIA NIVYYIL TIV-IHD| €£06 Jld4vdL
00'SL S 3d02 D144Vl A d IHO 9¥'ELHD NOILVTOIA LNINdINOI ALY :3TDIHIA NIVHYIL TIV-IHD| €£06 O]EEAACHE
00'0S $ 3d02 J144vHl Nd IHO SY'E€LHD NOILVTOIA NOILYY3IdO 40 SYNOH :I1DIHIA NIVHYIL 1TIV-IHD| €L06 144Vl
000S S 3d02 D144VHl AId IHO Vv €LHD SAYVAITNOG ANV SHTVYM3IAIS :FTDIHIA NIVHYIL TIV-IHD| €£06 Jl44VvdL
0005 S 3d02 D144Vl Ad IHO EV'ELHD d01v43d0 40 39V WNIAINI :FTOIHIA NIVHYIL TIV-IHD| €206 Jl44vdlL
0008 S 3d0J JI44VYL N d IHO ' eLHD ALld3d0dd ILVAIdd NO NOILVYYIdO :FTDIHIA NIVHYIL 1IV-IHD| €£06 Jl4dvdL
0008 $ 3d02 J144VvHL N d IHO TV'€LHD|  NOILVIOIA AVMAVOY NO NOILYYIdO :FT1DIHIA NIVHYIL TIV-IHD| €£06 44Vl
0008 S 3d02 D144Vl Nd [HO 9C¢'€LHD NOILVTOIA LNIINdIND3I TOYLNOD D144VH1 ITIG0INMONS-IHD| €£06 Jl44VdL
00'SL S 3d0J J144VvyL Nd IHO STELHD NOILVH3dO 40 SHNOH “T0YLNOD DI44VYHL ITI9ONMONS-IHD| €L06 Jl44vdL
0008 $ 3d02 J144vHl Nd IHO YC'ELHD|  SAYVAITNOG/SITVMIAIS :TOYLNOD DI144VHL ITI90NMONS-IHD| €206 Jl44vdL
0005 S 3d02 D144Vl AId IHO TCELHD NOILVH3IdO TNAMVINN TOYLNOD J144Vd1 FTIG0NMONS-IHD| €206 O]EEAANE
0005 $ 3d02 Jl44vHl Al IHO €C'ELHD| NOILVTOIA 39V INNININIA “TOYLNOD J144VHL ITI90NMONS-IHD| €206 144Vl
00'9L S 3d02 J144VHl N IHO OV'E€ELHD SAVOY NIVLY3ID NO NOILYYIdO ‘IT1DIHIA NIVHYIL T1V-IHD| €£06 Jl44vyl
00'SL S 3d02 D144Vl Nd IHO LO'0LHD AVM 40 1HOIY NVI¥1S3A3d IAID OL 1Iv4-IHD| 0406 Jl44vdlL
00'GL S 3d02 D144Vl IAld IHO C0'0LHD NOILVIOIA 3LNOY XONYL-IHD| 0L06 144Vl
00'GL S 3d02 J144VvHL Ad IHO €0'0LHD NOILVIOIA NYNL-N-IHD| 0406 Jl44vdL
000s S 3d02 D144Vl Nd IHO| O°¢T'0LHD SLOV TINAMVINN :SLYVD 47109 A3ZIY4OLOW-IHD| 0L06 Jl44vdL
0005 S 3d0J J144vdL Ad [HO| 49'¢T'0LHD d34IND3IY LINY3d :SL¥VD 4109 AIZIYOLOIN-IHD| 0L06 Jld4vdl
0005 S 3d02 D144VvHl Nd IHO TT'0LHD 13341LS AVM INO NO AVM DNOYM-IHD| 006 Jld4Vvydl
00'GL S 3d02 Jld4vdlL Nd IHO 0T'0LHD ONIAIYA NOILIGIHX3-IHD| 0406 Jld4vdL
0005 S 3d0J J144vdLl Ad [HO 60'0LHD Ald3dOYd FLVAIYd HONOYHL JAIYA-IHD| 0L06 Jl44vdL
00GL S 3d02 Jld4vdl Ad IHO 80°0LHD INOZ TOOHDS NI d33dS-IHD| 0406 Jl44vdlL
000S S 3d02 Jl44vdl Nd IHO €T'0LHD NOILV1OIA 37LLO9 N3IdO-IHD| 0406 144Vl
00'GL S 3d02 D144vHl Ad [HO 90'0LHD NOILYTOIA ONINYNL ‘ONIddOLS ‘ONILYVIS-IHD| 0,06 Jl44VvdL
00'SL $ 3d0J Jl44vdL Wd IHO v0'0LHD SNOILD3ISYILINI LV d3ILIFIHOYd DNISSVYd-IHD| 0406 Jl44vdL
oo”om S usw> SpIa1yS Ul 10N "_”.no”NmH SNVIAYVND n_z< SIN3YVd ‘M3I44ND mzo_hum_._bmn_ a1In1dnd
000€ S V'TO'CET d3IANN SHONI ‘JONVNIAYO MIFHND :NOILDILOYd DI19Nnd
000§ $ 020vdol Nd IHO TO'TETHD| TNAMVINN :020VEOL 40 ONIHSINYNA :NOILDILOYd JI19Nd-IHD| TET6 020vaol
00°0ST S SYINOYINMY Nd IHO CO'CTTHD d34IN03Y ISNIDIT :SYINOYANMYI-IHD| 2TT6 | IAOWNNON
00'0ST S SYINOYANMYd Ad IHO VT'CTTHD NOSY3d AILVIIXOLNI ‘SHONIIA :SYINOYINMYI-IHD| 2TT6 |3IAOWNON
00°0ST $ SYINOYANMYd Ald [HO| £90°CTTHD 103dSNI OL LHOIY ‘Ld3Y 39 OL SAYOIIY :SYIIOYANMY-IHD| 2116 |IAOWNON
00'GL S a3Lvino3ay SISSANISNG A d IHO 60°'TTTHD| d3LI9IHOYd AVd OLNY YO IDIAIA ONITDIANVYD TVIINVHIIW-IHD| TTT6 |IAOWNON
00'GL §$ a31viNS3y SISSANISNg Ald [HO| @' TO'TTTHD 3ASN3DIT IAVH LSNIA TVYOINVHIIN-IHD| TTIT6 | IAONON
00'SL S d3LviNo3y S3ISSANISNG Ad [HO| O°ZO0°'TTTHO| NOILOVSNVYL 40 SAH0D3Y NIVLNIVIA LSNIA :SYITVIA INNI-IHD| TTT6 | IAONNON
00'SL S a3LviNo3y SISSANISNg Al [HO| 9 LO'TTTHD d34IN03Y ISNIDIT :SYFTVIAA ANNT-IHD| TTT6 |IAOINNON
00°00T $ d3LviNoS3y S3ISSANISNG Ad IHD SO'TTTHO NOILVTOIA S437AA3d-IHD| TTT6 |IAOWNON
0005 $ 1121708 AId [HO| 9°60°0TTHD ASN3DIT LNOHLIM HO0d OL 400d DNILNGIY1SIa-IHD| 0TT6 | IAOWNON
aul4 uondisaqg 140ys [9A7 apo) CLITCITTITY uonduosag| JON | Ato8aie)
EHIE) e} Aouady /91njeis

8T0¢ 1das

SIONVNIAYO FAILOY INTOHSIHD




0005 S 3d02 Jl44vHl IAd IHO 8V €LHD HINMO NO SNOILIFIHOYd FT1DIHIA NIVHYIL TIV-IHD| €L06 J144VdL
aul4 uondusaqg Moys [2na7 apo) adueulpIo uonduasaal HJon | AloSaire)
ERIE)Te) Aoualdy /91n1e15

810¢ 1das

SFONVYNIAYO JFAILIV INTOHSIHD




This Deal’s
No Turkey

* Increase customer traffic to your store
during this three-week promotion!

e Each participating business will have a winner.

* Timberjay will advertise this promotion,
including your business’s name, for three weeks
at no extra charge, on Oct. 28, Nov. 4 & 11.

* Timberjay will provide raffle box & slips.
* Only $69 (includes the cost of the turkey).

Sign Me Up!
Contest runs
Oct. 28 - Nov. 16

Winner's drawn on
Wednesday, Nov. 16

Call: Scarlet at 218-235-1377
or Jodi at 218-753-2950



